STOULTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of Stoulton Parish Council held at Stoulton Village Hall on Monday 1st September at 7.00pm.

PRESENT Cllr's Mr N Lee (Chairman), Mrs V Lewis, Mrs M Whitehurst.

IN ATTENDANCE Ms J Shields (Clerk) and Anne Aston.

1. Apologies.

Mr R Callaghan and Mr R Adams (County Cllr).

2. Co Option of Councillor.

It was proposed by Mr Lee, seconded by Mr Whitehurst to co opt Anne Aston.

3. Declaration Of Interests

4. To Consider The Adoption Of The Minutes Of The Meeting Held On the 7th July 2008.

The minutes were approved and signed.

5. Planning.

W/08/01487/CU land adjacent Conifers Evesham Road Egdon.

The council has been advised that this will go before the Planning Committee and that the parish will have the opportunity to speak. Mr Lee volunteered to collate comments and speak at the meeting.

6. Correspondence for Information.

Mr R Hartnell tendered his resignation from the council although he will continue as the Footpaths Officer. <u>Action</u> Clerk to notify Wychavon.

7. Invoices to Be Paid.

Wychavon DC Repair to Playground. £148.05 N Power £30.87, Worcs CALC, £8.33, T D Hemmings £80.00, Lengthsman £171.99 and Clerks Expenses £35.79.

8. Progress Reports for Information.

a) Clerk.

Action. Clerk to investigate planning permission for a notice board at Windmill Hill.

Action Clerk to contact Roy Fullee as to when the Speed Audit will take place for Stoulton.

b) Footpaths Officer.

c) Playing Field Officer/ROSPA report.

Mr Lee to contact the Playing Field Committee regarding maintenance.

- d) Flood Warden.
- e) Finance Officer.

f) Village Hall Management Committee.

A replacement for Mr Hartnell will be discussed at the next meeting.

- g) County Councillor.
- h) District Councillor.

i) Co Mingled Plant at Norton.

Groundwork's had commenced and it is on target for commission in August 2209, it will be called 'Envirosort'.

j) Lengthsman

Action Clerk to ask for footpath on the old road to be cleared.

9. To Discuss The Flood Grant.

Mr Lee to investigate the cost of sand, sandbags and storage for the next meeting. Mr Lee will investigate storage for the sand at Claverton and Stoulton. Mrs Lewis to investigate the storage of sand at Windmill Hill.

10. To Discuss a Notice Board for Windmill Hill

It was agreed to purchase a further notice board for Windmill Hill using the £500.00 bursary from the litter pick. Mr Whitehurst offered to erect the boards for Stoulton and Claverton.

11. To Discuss Submitting A Comment On The 'Draft Proposed Planning Enforcement Policy'.

Wychavon do not seem to take notice of Parish comments when deciding planning applications and the council questioned the purpose of the consultation.

12. Items for Future Agenda.

Action Clerk to contact TSB for signatories form and Alliance Leicester for a new Savings Account.

Action Clerk Contact Cllr Middleborough concerning the 'Old Station' site.

Action Clerk to contact Wychavon regarding broken litter bin by bus stop in Stoulton.

To Discuss the precept.

13. Date of Next Meeting.

3rd November at 7.00pm